NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of **Mansfield and District Crematorium Joint Committee** held in the Civic Suite, Castle House, Newark and Sherwood DC Offices on Monday, 24 May 2021 at 10.00 am.

PRESENT:	Councillor A Burgin (Chairman) Councillor T Hollis (Vice-Chairman)
	Councillor H Smith, Councillor Richardson, Councillor Mrs L Hurst and Councillor T Smith
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:	Councillor D Martin (Committee Member) and A Abrahams (Committee Member)

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies received from Councillor D Martin and Councillor A Abrahams.

Councillor C Whitby attended as substitute for Councillor A Abrahams.

2 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

In accordance with the Constitution the offices of Chairman and Vice Chairman shall, in successive years, rotate between the three constituent authorities. The Chairman for 2021/22 to be a Member from Ashfield District Council.

The outgoing Chairman, Councillor A Burgin invited Ashfield District Council to nominate a Chairman for this year.

Councillor H Smith nominated Councillor T Hollis who then accepted the role.

3 APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN

The Vice Chairman for 2021/22 to be a Member from Newark and Sherwood District Council.

The newly elected Chairman, Councillor Hollis invited Newark & Sherwood District Council to nominate a Vice-Chairman for this year.

Councillor T Smith nominated Councillor Mrs L Hurst who then accepted the role.

4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS AND OFFICERS

Councillor A Burgin declared a personal interest as an employee of Ashfield District Council.

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTENT TO RECORD THE MEETING

NOTED that no intention to record the meeting was declared apart from through the usual web platforms.

6 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 22 FEBRUARY 2021

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 22 February 2021 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

7 OPERATIONS UPDATE REPORT

The report provided an update on staff and current operational issues. The Crematorium and Cemeteries Manager and Registrar went through the report, highlighting staffing, Covid-19, new proposals, commercial innovation and cremation data.

The Committee discussed the proposals for recommendation referring to the information set out in the report.

The Committee discussed the infant charge for cremation and burial of infants as the crematorium needs to place a charge on the fees and charges list so that they can claim the income back from the children's funeral fund. As the crematorium do not have a charge they cannot not back date any claim. The report recommended that a new charge be agreed so that going forward claims can be made against the children's funeral fund to generate further income to the service. Charges made by other Authorities were provided in the report and the Committee were agreement that a charge be set at £210. The Committee noted that the families would not be charged any monies for this service and that the website would be updated accordingly.

The Committee discussed the commercial options referring to such as the use of fairy lights and having bird boxes as they would not have an impact on the upkeep of the grounds. The memorial tree information provided in the report of the two examples provided, the first one was seen to be more in keeping, further information to be provided for the next meeting.

AGREED (unanimously) to the following:

- i) The Infant Charge for under 18 cremations.
- ii) To implement the Hold Over Policy.
- iii) To agree to have a memorial tree in the grounds of the crematorium.
- iv) To agree a new way of operation for the Book of Remembrance.
- v) To agree to change the retention of Ashes from 48 hrs to 7 days.
- vi) Setting up of a Friends Group for the crematorium.
- vii) That the new memorial options and fees are agreed to implement midyear with further information brought to the next meeting.

8 CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAMME REPORT

The report provided an update on the provision of the new Abatement Equipment (MAE) and other capital projects at the crematorium including plans for major refurbishment works of all public and staff areas. The report was read in conjunction with the exempt report attached to the agenda.

The Crematorium and Cemeteries Manager and Registrar went through the report, providing background to the Mercury Abatement Equipment along with an update, the report also referred to the Roof Works, Major Refurbishment Works (including Car Park Lighting).

The Chairman highlighted that those attending Officer Meetings were to brief Members following these meetings having taken place and that the Members are the ones making the decisions.

A vote was taken by Committee Members, 5 voted For and 2 Abstained.

AGREED that:

- members approve the setting up of Officer Meetings to discuss further details of works at the crematorium to then share all this information with their respective Members. This allows works to progress more quickly rather than waiting for Member meetings to take place throughout the year; and
- ii) the committee approve a further budget for associated works as described in section 4 of the update on MAE.

9 ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2020/2021

The report presented the annual report and statement of accounts for 2020/2021 showing the committee's financial position as at the 31 March 2021 and the revenue and capital activity during the financial year.

The Treasurer of the Mansfield and District Joint Crematorium Committee informed the meeting that this was a statutory document providing the financial activity for April 2020 to March 2021, having been approved by Assurance Lincolnshire.

The Chairman and Treasurer signed off the Annual Report and Statement of Accounts for 2020/2021.

AGREED (unanimously) that:

- i) The statement of accounts as presented in Appendix A for the financial year 2020/2021 is approved;
- ii) The 2020/2021 budgeted surplus distribution as detailed in Appendix A, pages 8 & 9, 3.6, is approved;

- iii) The £506,166 capital budget for replacement abatement equipment and associated works, as detailed in 3.7, to be carried forward into 2021/2022 is approved;
- iv) The £8,000 capital budget for car park lighting works, as detailed in 3.8, to be carried forward into 2021/2022 is approved;
- v) A £1,148 capital budget is approved for 2021/2022, as detailed in 3.9, to finance the retention payment for the roof repair works; and
- vi) The detailed revenue and capital information provided in Appendix C, is for noting only.

10 <u>COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME</u>

The report considered the committee work programme.

The Chairman and Vice-Chairman requested reports for the September meeting on the following:

- Procurement Process above an agreed amount for committee approval
- Climate Change Pension Fund Statement

11 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday, 20 September 2021

Meeting closed at 11.10 am.

Chairman